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MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 5, 2013
TO: Members, Orange County Parks Commission

FROM: Mark Denny, Director, OC P%gm

SUBJECT: Commission Meeting — Saturday, April 13, 2013

STEVE FRANKS
DIRECTOR
OC COMMUNITY RESOURCES

RYAN DRABEK
DIRECTOR
OC ANIMAL CARE

KAREN ROPER
DIRECTOR
OC COMMUNITY SERVICES

MARK DENNY
DIRECTOR
OC PARKS

HELEN FRIED
COUNTY LIBRARIAN
OC PUBLIC LIBRARIES

The Commission will be taking its Spring field trip on Saturday, April 13. The itinerary

will be as follows:

8:45: Meet at OC Parks Headquarters for a brief presentation.

9:10: Depart for Frank Bowerman Landfill.

9:30 — 10:45: Tour Landfill; a Memorandum of Understanding between OC Parks
and OC Waste & Recycling regarding the Landfill's impact on adjacent OC Parks
property will be considered at the Commission’s May 2, 2013 meeting.

11:00: Arrive at Silverado Elementary School

11:00 — 11:15: Tour School property; purchase of the property from the Orange
Unified School District for OC Parks and OC Public Libraries purposes will be

considered at the Commission's May 2, 2013 meeting.

11:45: Return to OC Parks Headquarters.

Should you have any questions, please contact Rich Adler at (949) 923-3752 or at

Richard.Adler@ocparks.com.
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